
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/1/2010 5:30:44 PM
To: 'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Homer, Trina

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Middlekauff, 
Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Cc: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Letter to Jane K. Yura, Re: Advice Letter 3711-E 

Yes. Thanks Frank.

---- Original Message-----
From: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Homer, Trina 
Cc: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 01 17:29:01 2010
Subject: FW: Letter to Jane K. Yura, Re: Advice Letter 3711-E

You've probably seen this by now....but just in case you haven't, here 
'tis...

---- Original Message-----
From: Lo, Doris
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 3:29 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank
Subject: Letter to Jane K. Yura, Re: Advice Letter 3711-E

Hi Julie,

Here is the pdf letter addressed to Jane K. Yura.

Doris

---- Original Message-----
From: Lo, Doris 1 maiIto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 3:23 PM 
To: Lo, Doris
Subject: Advice Letter 3711-E

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to 
you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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